HOUSE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND REORGANIZATION

July 5, 1993 Hearing Room E 1:30 p.m. Tapes 105 - 106

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Watt, Chair Rep. Lonnie Roberts, Vice-Chair Rep. Dave McTeague Rep. Cedric Hayden Rep. Fred Girod Rep. Avel Gordly Rep. Patti Milne

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Michael Payne Rep. Eldon Johnson

STAFF PRESENT: Adrienne Sexton, Committee Administrator Bryan Boehringer, Committee Clerk

MEASURES CONSIDERED: SB 167 B - Relating to the reorganization of certain functions of state government; appropriating money;

declaring an emergency.

[--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. [--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

TAPE 105, SIDE A

003 CHAIR WATT: Calls the meeting to order at 2:17 p.m.

WORK SESSION ON 167 B

005 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Discusses the Committee's work on the bill. Discusses the amendments in the staff packet.

(EXHIBIT A)

029 CHAIR WATT: Asks about the restored provision relating to the authority of the Construction Contractor's Board.

034 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Asks about the Board's status in SB 167 B. Questions the need for the amendment.

035 CHAIR WATT: Suggests going through the amendments one at a time, and voting on them after each explanation.

042 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Explains that all of the amendments have been drafted.

047 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Explains that the -9 amendments would require the board to work with the Director. (EXHIBIT B)

053 MOTION: REP. ROBERTS: Moves to ADOPT the SB 167B-9 amendments.

VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Hearing no objection, the amendments are ADOPTED. Rep. Johnson, Rep. Milne, and Rep. Payne are excused. 060 GARY WEEKS, DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE: Discusses the -9's. Discusses the Governor's desire to get away from the control of the board hindering the work of the Director. 073 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Discusses interaction between the board and the director. 079 WEEKS: Suggests that the director could consult with the board. 083 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Asks for clarification of the language in the -9 amendments. 085 CHAIR WATT: Explains that the new administrator would be subject to approval of the board. 086 WEEKS: Discusses concerns with the amendment. 096 CHAIR WATT: Suggests moving on to the -10 amendments. (EXHIBIT C) 100 WEEKS: Explains the -10 amendments. Discusses changes in the membership of the Electrical Board. MOTION: REP. ROBERTS: Moves to ADOPT the SB 167B-10 107 amendments. VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Hearing no objection, the amendments are ADOPTED. Rep. Johnson, Rep. Milne, and Rep. Payne are excused. 114 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Explains the -11 conflict amendments. (EXHIBIT D) Explains conflicts with HB 2362. 127 CHAIR WATT: Asks if HB 2362 is the bungee jumping bill. 128 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Bungee jumping is included as an amusement ride. Continues with the explanation of the -11 conflict amendments. 154 CHAIR WATT: Asks about the section dealing with SB 166 164 WEEKS: Discusses concerns with the provisions of the amendments that require the Department to cooperate with the Department of Administrative Services. 180 CHAIR WATT: Explains that the Committee will hold off on the -11 amendments and wait for an explanation from Legislative Counsel.

183 REP. GIROD: Explains the -12 amendments. Explains that the

amendments are the requested language from the Home Builders Association. (EXHIBIT E) 194 WEEKS: Explains that this language was in the bill on the Senate side.

204 CHAIR WATT: Explains other changes in the amendments.

209 WEEKS: Explains that the Senate wants two separate boards.

225 REP. GIROD: Suggests that Fred VanNatta could probably explain the -12 amendments better.

232 FRED VANNATTA, OREGON STATE HOME BUILDER'S ASSOCIATION: Explains the -12 amendments.

281 WEEKS: Explains that the Chair of the Senate T&E Committee is against combining the boards.

294 REP. MCTEAGUE: Discusses the importance of building code standards. The Energy Conservation Board is a necessary element.

313 MOTION: REP. GIROD: Moves to ADOPT the SB 167B-12 amendments.

319 REP. GIROD: Discusses the duplication that occurs in the two boards.

327 CHAIR WATT: Explains his no vote.

 $337\,$  REP. MCTEAGUE: Requests that the Energy Department comment on the -12 amendments.

342 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Supports the amendment and realizes the possibility of a conference committee.

346 MIKE GRANEY, DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY: Discusses the -12 amendments. Recommends keeping the current board structure.

370 TOM O'CONNOR, OREGON MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITIES: Recommends keeping the current board structure.

410 REP. HAYDEN: Asks if the energy costs associated with new construction are quite high?

419 GRANEY: Explains that the costs are not high. Explains that the codes are very efficient.

VOTE: 4-2 Motion FAILS AYES: Girod, Gordly, Hayden, Roberts NO: McTeague, Watt EXCUSED: Johnson, Milne, Payne

450 REP. HAYDEN: Requests that the motion be rescheduled on a date where all committee members are present.

455 CHAIR WATT: Opens discussion on the -13 amendments.

459 WEEKS: Explains that the -13 amendments deal with the Boxing and Wrestling Commission.

477 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Explains that the -13 amendments add several sections to clarify the shift in responsibility

of the Boxing and Wrestling Commission.

TAPE 106, SIDE A

031 WEEKS: Explains the changes in the -13 amendments.

047 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Asks about the reason for the involvement of the State Police.

048 WEEKS: Explains how the State Police were given the responsibility. Explains that the Boxing and Wrestling Commission didn't fit into the

mission of the Department of Consumer and Business Services.

055 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Asks about the extent of the State Police's involvement.

058 WEEKS: Explains that the State Police serve as an oversight function.

061 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Asks about the role of the State Police Superintendent's role in the Boxing and Wrestling Commission.

065 WEEKS: Explains that the Commission is in the "driver's seat" as far as setting policy.

067 VICE-CHAIR ROBERTS: Discusses concerns with relationship and the demands on the Superintendent.

079 BRUCE ANDERSON, DIRECTOR OF THE BOXING COMMISSION: Explains that he has seen the amendments.

084 REP. GIROD: Asks about funding changes.

087 WEEKS: Explains that there would be no regulation if there was no funding for the Boxing and Wrestling Industry.

093 DEAN MENTOR, OREGON STATE POLICE: Discusses concerns with the amendments.

100 CHAIR WATT: Explains that the Committee will wait to move on the amendments until all parties have had a chance to further review them.

101 ADRIENNE SEXTON, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Explains that the amendments are not yet available on SB 166.

104 CHAIR WATT: Asks the Committee to take another look at the -9, -12, and -13 amendments.

113 CHAIR WATT: Adjourns the meeting at 2:55 p.m.

Submitted by:

Reviewed by:

Bryan Boehringer Adrienne Sexton Committee Clerk Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Testimony on SB 167 B - staff - 2 pages B - Amendments to SB 167 B - Rep. Girod - 1 page C - Amendments to SB 167 B - Gary Weeks - 1 page D - Amendments to SB 167 B - Legislative Counsel - 2 pages E -Amendments to SB 167 B - Rep. Girod - 3 pages F - Amendments to SB 167 B - Legislative Counsel - 8 pages